
From: DCF BWF Work Programs Help Desk <BWFWorkProgramsHD@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 10:29 AM
To: DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 Agency CARES Coordinators <DCFDLW-
2AgencyCARESCoordinators@wisconsin.gov>; DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 Agency Directors
<DCFDLDFESBWFW2AgencyDirectors@wisconsin.gov>; DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 REGIONAL STAFF
<DCFDLDFESBWFW-2REGIONALSTAFF@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Updated Forms

Hello,

The forms Wisconsin Works (W-2) Employability Plan and Learnfare Case Management Plan
have been updated according to the changes to the modernized version of the Employability
Plan (EP) now in WWP. Additionally, a Spanish version of both plans is now available. Please
use the updated versions moving forward and replace all printed copies you may have in
your offices.

The updated versions are now available in the DCF Forms Repository:
1. Wisconsin Works (W-2) Employability Plan (Form 10788)
2. Wisconsin Works (W-2) Employability Plan (Form 10788 - Spanish)
3. Learnfare Case Management Plan (Form 10789)
4. Learnfare Case Management Plan (Form 10789 – Spanish)

This email will be posted to the BWF Work Programs Help Desk Home Page.
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